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16 Boudinot b‘&;reot
Ftimm, ‘. Jt
February », 1926

“r. Henry C*alley,
"Mﬂiusimr of Tisheries,

Zashington, . C.
Dear Ir. 0'imlley:

~ I have rocaived your letlcer of Feb=
ruary 24, (Pile 17) recarding permit to land at Pribe
ilof islends. Imtetmtthabaa%ﬁnefwm
shgbperaphs of se2l 1ife and u‘ﬁng is from the niddle
of June wntil the end of July. ~e had planned %o spend
the month of July om the Zenal Teuninsula. It would he
necessary for us to zo to the Fribilefs if possible in

June. ?

The plan that would fit in best for us would
be to leave Sesttle oa the supply beat providing this
1o8% about the first part of June. This, I judge, would
zake it poseible for us Yo reash the Privilofs about the
siddle of June and have twelve or fifteen days to work
with the cameras. Do you know aporoxinabtely wien the
supply best will leave Seattle and abput how long it will

take to roach the Pribiloels.

1f cosditions are right end we have the Uime,
1t would of coursc be interesting to stop at some of %the
Aleutlen Islands as I @ sure thore is an opoortumity tucre
for gocd bird plctures.

Imaﬁaﬁa&nmlémmmm

, mt on sither Selnt Pexl or Salnt George lslands or on

Mkif%hsoppo!hﬁityoﬂwed. Im%t«utthom
has stations on both of tiese islands. 7 am btaking for
Mmmendnmmhm
mhiﬂa ii‘ﬁa& ,AM ptwiciem. If this iz not
wm&mmmwa:mumm“mx
ummuwmwwmm
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

BUREAU OF FISHERIES

WASHINGTON
e ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO IN REPLY REFER TO FILE
MMISSIONER OF FISHERIES
WASHINGTON, D. C. Fehreney 2, 1908, 17

Subject: Permit to land at Pribilof Islands.

Mr. Willief L. Finley,
15 Boudinot Street,
Princeton, New Jersey.

Dear Mr. Finley:

Replying to your letter of January 25, 1926, I shall be pleased to
arrange for a permit authorizing you to land at any of the Pribilef
Islands at any time in the present year for the purpose of taking still
and motion pictures.

The best time for taking photographs of seal life and sealing ac-
tivities is from about the middle of June until the end of July. This time
would probably be as suitable as any for taking pictures of birds and
sea lions. For securing pictures of foxes and other subjects, one time
would be as good as any other.

There are four principal islands in the Pribilof Islands group:
St. Paul, St. George, Otter, and Walrus islands. Both St. Paul and St.
George islands have native villages, and the Bureau maintains stations
and persommnel on each. The Navy Department maintains a large radio sta-
tion on St. Paul Island. These two islands are the scene of the sealing
activities. The Otter Island is a small island about seven miles from
St. Paul Island. It is uninhabited and no seals land there. Walrus
Island is famous as a bird resort. It is located a few miles off St.
Paul Island and can be reached by a small boat from the latter island
when weather conditions are favorable.

The Bureau would arrange for gquartering you comfortably both on St.
Paul and St. George Islands. The best views of fox life would probably
be obtained on St. George Island.

You state in your letter that you are planning to go to Alaska this
coming summer, but you do not state from what point in Alaska you would
take departure for the Pribilef Islands. Possibly you would proceed
from Seward to Unalaska by regular mail boat. From Unalaska the Bureau
would arrange transportation for you to the Pribilof Islands on one of
its own vessels, the power schooner Eider. Opportunity might also arise
for transportation between Unalaska and the Pribilofs on a Coast Guard
cutter. These vessels, being larger, would be somewhat more comfortable

than the Eider.




Another possible way for you to get to the Pribilof Islands is on the vessel
which will take the annual shipment of supplies from Seattle. It is hoped that
the Secretary of the Wavy will detail a vessel for this purpose as has been done
for several seasons past. The U. 5. S. Vega did the work last year. In the
course of a few weeks we should have definite information as to whether the sup-

ply ship will be going north at a time convenient to you. We shall advise you
further in due time.

While on your trip to the Dering Sea region it is possible that desirable
pictures might be secured at some of the Aleutian Islands, including the famous
Bogoslof group. Whether or not these pictures would be worth the expenditure

of time necessary to obtain them might depend on the tramsportation facilities
which happen to be available.

Very truly yours,

SR

mmissioner.

HDA-IFC
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s Campbell Chureh,
Facone, ﬁmgm

Deay Mﬁ Siurehs

vxmmmmnmnmumm
trip and heve just sent you a night letter to the effect
that iire Henry C'lalley, Com:issicuer of Fisheries, wants
uugaummmmmuuumumh
photographs of seals. I do not Imow just vhen the
supply boat will leave Seatbtle but teke for granted it
will Yo somewhere near the first of "wne. I have writtem

wmmm Whﬁw&itmmﬁm

from June &h% humdarml;.. Igmemm
ymmmw to finish upnMiﬂM‘ﬁmﬁ%&n
cud of June and arrange Lo have one of tho
Mmﬁt&m&uwmlnnmiﬁm '
The only diflieuliy »e might sonecunter would be in case
the supply boat left Seatile earlier. Iorcver, ('ialley

 suggests that we might visit some of the other islends

for photographs and even in this sase we sould mes you
soas tine tho latter vart ~f June. Yet me imew 1f thase

arvangesosnts would £it in with your plans.

Y& are sure that with vour help snd eguipent
we W‘h %o Be sble to gat a fine seriss of pictures,
irse Fialey joins we in best wishes to all the Clmrehes.

Sincerely yours,

T

ek - m“‘”h‘f










GCaMmPBELL CHURGH, E. M.
EUGENE, OREGON
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

'BUREAU OF FISHERIES ; !

 WASHINGTON
ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO IN REPLY REFER.TO FILE
COMMISSIONER OF FISHERIES ™ =
e February 19, 1926. 1%

Subject: Supply vessel for Pribilof Islands.

Mr. William L. Finley,
15 Boudinot Street,
Princeton, Ilew Jersey.
Dear Ir. Finley:

Replying to your letter of February 18, 1926, in regard to the time
when the supply vessel will leave Seattle for the Pribilof Islands, I
regret that we‘have no information other than that the Navy will have
aveilable either the Sirius in lay or the Vega in August. Just as soon
as any further information is available that will be of service to you .
in making your plans I will write further.

Very truly yours,
@/

Commissioner.

HDA-IFC
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